Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, January 18, 2019 7:58 AM

To: ‘Zack Thomas'; Shelly Tucker

Cc: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD; Austin Weyant; Jacqui Harris; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria,
EMNRD

Subject: RE: Santo Nino 29 Fed #4

RE: Mewbourne QOil Co. * Santo Nino 29 Fed 4 * DOR: 12/24/2018

Zack,

The OCD tracking number for this release is 2RP-5184.

Thank you,

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 South First Street

Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext

108

From: Zack Thomas <zthomas@mewbourne.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 9, 2019 10:09 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, E
Cc: Billings, Bradford,
Jacqui Harris <jacqui.

MNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Shelly Tucker <stucker@blm.gov>
EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>; Austin Weyant <austin.weyant@soudermiller.com>;
harris@soudermiller.com>

Subject: [EXT] Santo Nino 29 Fed #4

Guys,

| apologize for the tardiness of this notification. | was on vacation when this happened and was under the impression

that this had been co

mpleted already. The guys that were on call told me that they had tried to make contact with

anyone from district 2, | gave the several contacts that | had for them to call, but they got no response. Attached is the

initial C-141. SMA wi

Il be on it as soon as possible to assess the situation. Thank you and have a nice day. If you have

any questions or concerns please feel free to call or email me.

Zack Thomas
Environmental Rep.
Mewbourne Qil Company
PO Box 5270

Hobbs, NM 88241 US

Phone: (575) 393-5905 | Fax: (575) 397-6252



(575) 602-2188
Email: zthomas@Mewbourne.com
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